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Dear Steve,

Your cheock ar riefl note crrived todsy. You zeem to hove irfmored my
letter, with otber poszi lc churges. Gen you plasce addrsgss; yourself to this?

The device 4id awoit me in bew Crleans. Louis h2d opennd it snd throwm
the insurance racord away. LThis i: unlcrtunate, for it did not work at 8l1l snd
I cruld not use ite Poy, iid I need 4t! Ton bead, throich no one's fault. I 1aft
it thee: for repeir. Itwse preporly packeged, t2ce. The day I left I was given
the newsr verzion oi the zume thing. Brand rew, Also increrative!

Y& heve junt ovoidad 2 mojnr digacter the Astail: of which I cannot
now communicete to you, MMoggis has o pretty good, if incomplete, ides of what was
going on. %ith the Zest of intant, you out thera ~ere part af 1t. Some nf you
may hsve hod other intent, sg Vince Salandris sgems convinced (I am not). egardless
of intent, the fect is beyond doubt, If the investigation is not slready wracked
beyond hope it ic clone o that point. A1l the stuff you &ll were en busily
engrged in wos diversicnary, heving nnthing tn do with the case end vrobsbly in
only & very few insdsncez with anything., All of this enormous effort, the great
expenditure »f time and rescurcss, wis denied the Shaw cose, vhich now thereby
sulfers greatly.

Now there ic nothinz we-cen do sbout this. Yim must be deeply hurt
by 211 o2 it, ~nd I 2veidn? any mention of this to him when I was there, as +
presuma othars eleos did. L heave reason to believe evaryone cushioned his feelings.

What cen still be done should be, as thoroughly and rapidly ess possible.
@ne of these thirgs heve slready ssked you for. 1t is o complete memo on "The
Plot", "Hepburn" end everything that relates, esvecislly sll those peorle you saw,
what they seld, thelr srnearences, ~vparent conrections, addresszes -~everythineg., I
cannot %211 you vhy now, but your lest letter indicetes a usfficient awsreness of
vhot could be here involved. Do not tall Yafie, for he is teo deeply involved,
4o close tc +smarrs, 2nd hes the weret judgemsnt in the world. He'll blab. J'his.z
iz not whim, plesnsge belisve me, for * h.ve alres .y been zble to esitsblish certain
cecnrnections beyond sny nuesticn st all,

#£ you hve sny doubts sbout this, please consult with Megzie immediately.
If you dc nnt do this, ithout telegravhing to snyone et all sside f rom her, the
roepacks of your net deeddy regrettineg it ore slime nd I wiili bount you.

There i- ona nther thing vou should do. 1f it was not asked of you it

wsz te hsve been, fou should immedistely return your credentisls to Jim witu a
nice note erylng you deo it te avoid sny possibility of embarrassing him, that it
dneg not me=n you will not centinue to do w.stever you csen, etc. You need them
only for your vanity, not for work, Thers should be none in sny unofricisl hands,
for the embarragsment already haprened, snd there wili be more, agsin, if you have
any cruastion, sneak to wngrie, Jaffe had slresdy agreed it wee th: wisest thing bdo
de when Vince so brutishly smomdzictxsmxmxxi and wrongly attacked hime I do not
teliave what Yince snid and we hed it hot onad heasvy over thst iacident, However,

mist ac nowledse the effect is thw sswme. in addition, he burned up « tremsmduous
smount of menay that roul? have been used for worthwhile purposes.

I erynect to return to L. U. before the trial :nd 1 do expect the trial
to come off close to schedule this time, 4+ G0 noi loos vorward oo ite

Sincerely,



